EaseUS Partition Master





Reviewer's Guide

Contents

Introduction
Chapter 13
What is EaseUS Partition Master ?
Versions Comparison4
Chapter 25
Using EaseUS Partition Master5
Partition Manager5
Disk & Partition Copy Wizard12
Partition Recovery Wizard14
Chapter 3 16
Other Features
Chapter 4
Frequently Asked Questions about EaseUS Partition Master16
Hardware requirements
System requirements
Supported file systems & hard disk types18
Chapter 5
About EaseUS
Technical Support
Contact Information



😻 EASEUS Partition Master Ser	ver Edition						0	_ 🗆 ×
🚺 <u>G</u> eneral 🔻 🔚 <u>V</u> iew 🔻	🍓 Partitions 🔹 🔣	<u>T</u> ool 🔻 🧒 <u>W</u> iza	ard 🔻 📀 <u>H</u> elp 🔻				E	ASEUS
Undo Redo Apply Refresh	Resize Delete Copy dyr	namic volume						Backup tool
Operations 🔗	Partition	File System	Capacity	Used	Unused	Status	Туре	
Resize volume Copy dynamic volume	I: New Volume	NTFS	39.99 GB	5.90 GB	34.09 GB	None	Primary	
 Defragment Check volume Delate unluma 	J: New Volume	NTF5	34.99 GB	65.69 MB	34.93 GB	None	Primary	*
Explore volume	E: New Volume	NTFS	10.00 GB	1.76 GB	8.25 GB	None	Simple	
	20.00 GB	11.98 GB		••••	3.91 GB		3.39 GB	
Tools *				117		-		
WinPE bootable disk Pending Operations	Basic MBR 30.00 GB	v Volume (NTFS) iB	F: (NTFS) 6.65 GB	G: (NTFS) 9.58 GB		Un 6.4	allocated 14 GB	
	Disk3 Basic MBR 40.00 GB	v Volume (NTFS) GB						
	Disk4 Basic MBR 35.00 GB	/ Volume (NTFS) GB						
	Disk5 Dynamic MBR 25.00 GB	v Volume (NTFS) GB	Una 15.	illocated 00 GB				
	Disk6 Basic MBR L: New 14.99	v Volume (NTFS) GB						
We version and sharing all athen and	📕 Primary 🔲 Logical 📒	Simple 📃 Unalloc	ated					

Introduction

This guide is designed for members of the media who will be evaluating EaseUS Partition Management software. This guide will help you assess major features and benefits of the product and introduce you to key features. You also will learn what makes EaseUS Partition Master such easy software to manage your partitions without precious data lost.



Chapter 1

What is EaseUS Partition Master?

EaseUS Partition Master is a comprehensive application ideal for managing your computer partitions whether you have partition experience or not. It not only provides convenient user-interface to simplify your tasks but also offers you many user-friendly functions to manage your partitions.

With Partition Recovery Wizard integrated into EaseUS Partition Master, this one can be called a really comprehensive toolkit for PC and server users. It covers a full range of features including Partition Manager, Partition Recovery Wizard and disk & partition copy and more.

EaseUS Partition Master also allows users to create bootable disk to enable you manage hard disk partitions when Operating System crashes, resize the primary drive to reinstall other Operating Systems or even manage partitions on a computer without Operating System.

Key Advantages of Using EaseUS Partition Master

- It is an ALL-IN-ONE partition solution and the easiest and most convenient hard disk partition manager toolkit including **Partition Manager**, **Disk & Partition Copy Wizard** and **Partition Recovery Wizard**.
- Its built-in **WinPE 3.0 based bootable disk** enable you manage hard disk partitions when Operating System inaccessible.
- Copy Wizard to copy partition or migrate entire hard disk to another **without Windows** reinstallation.
- Partition Recovery Wizard to recover deleted or lost partitions.
- Stable partition management which will protect your data.



Versions Comparison

Features	Home	Professional	Server	Unlimited	Technician
	Edition	Edition	Edition	Edition	Edition
	Partition	Manager			
Desis montivismines excepts forment delete				1	/
explore label partitions	\mathcal{N}	N	N	N	N
Advanced partitioning: resize/move, merge,	$\mathbf{\lambda}$			$\overline{\mathbf{v}}$	$\overline{\mathbf{A}}$
split, convert, wipe, hide/unhide, set an	N	v	N	v	v
Active Partition, defrag disk, wipe disk,					
rebuild MBR, Convert dynamic disk to basic					
disk, GPT disk partitioning, Convert primary					
to primary. Wipe Partition. Disk surface test.					
Linux partition management: delete, create,					
format, recover EXT2/EXT3 partition, etc.					
Manage partitions with WinPE bootable CD					
Manage partitions with Linux hostable CD	-	N	N	N	N
Manage partitions with Linux bootable CD	-	N A NULL	ν	γ	N
Dis	k & Partition	n Copy Wizard			
Disk & partition copy					
Copy Dynamic Volume					
GPT disk/partition copy		\checkmark			\checkmark
Р	artition Reco	overy Wizard			
Recover deleted or lost partitions					
Recover lost partitions after repartitioned		$\overline{\mathbf{v}}$			Ń
hard drive			v	•	Y
	Operating	g System			
Windows 2000 Professional, XP, Vista,					
Windows 7 32 bit SP1					
Windows XP, Vista, Windows / 64 bit SP1	N	N	N	N	N
Windows 2000 Server/Advanced Server	-	-		N	
Windows 2003 Server (32/64 bit)	-	-			
Windows Home Server					
Windows 2008 Server R2 SP1(32/64 bit)	-	-		\checkmark	\checkmark
Windows Home Server	_	_			
	Oth	ers			
For business users	_				
Support MBR & GPT disk					
Support removable device					
Support hard disk from 2GB to 8TB					\checkmark

EaseUS Partition Master Reviewer's Guide | 4



Allow unlimited usage within one company	-	-	-		
Provide Technical Services to Clients	_	-	-	-	
Free lifetime upgrades	-	-	_	-	
Free Email Support					
100% Data protection					

Chapter 2

Using EaseUS Partition Master Partition Manager

The most common partition problem for computer users is that the Windows system partition runs out of space, the Windows system partition needs to be expanded. But for most users, changing partition structure requires Windows operating system reinstallation and formatting. The built-in partition manager function of EaseUS Partition Master is right to meet the need. It can expand the Windows system partition without Windows reinstallation and data loss.

Furthermore, increasing volumes of information requires companies to make better use of their hard drive capacity, so the need to reasonably resize, move, split, merge the partitions is more important than ever.

Any operations with hard drives are critical, so the reliability of performance is one of the most important requirements when choosing partition software. EaseUS Partition Master is not only reliable itself but also integrated with the Disk & Partition Copy Wizard and Partition Recovery Wizard to ensure 100% data security.

The most popular hard disk management functions include:

- Resize/Move partitions
- Extend NTFS system partition without reboot
- Merge partitions
- Resize dynamic volume

How to perform resize/move partitions:

Take shrink D drive and extend C drive for example:

Solution 1:

- 1. Select D: drive, right click D: and select "Resize/Move partition".
- 2. Position the mouse pointer on the left partition handle to shrink D: drive.



- 3. Click OK. Then there is unallocated space on the right side of C: drive.
- 4. Position the mouse pointer on the right handle of C: drive to extend it.
- 5. Click Apply

Solution 2:

- 1. Launch EaseUS Partition Master.
- 2. Right click C: drive and select "Resize/Move partition".

3. Position the mouse pointer on the right partition handle. Drag the handle to rightwards to extend C drive and click Ok.

4. Click Apply.

Screenshots:

EASEUS Partition Master Home	e Edition - F	ree	For Home Use	ers							X
🔯 General 🔻 👼 Yiew 💌	👌 <u>P</u> artitio	ons	🔻 💰 <u>W</u> iza	ard 🔻 🚺	<u>A</u> dva	anced 🔻 🔷 <u>H</u> elp	•			EA	SEUS
Undo Redo Apply Refresh	Resize/Mov	e D	elete Merge	Format Co	ру			Join our newslette	er Bootable CD	Backup tool	(1) Upgrade
Operations *	Partition			File System		Capacity	Used	Unused	Status	Туре	
😤 Resize/Move partition	🖂 Disk 1	(ME	R)								~
Copy partition	*: Syst	em R	eserved	NTES		86.26 MB	30.02 MB	56.24 MB	System	Primary	
Merge partition	C:			NTES		97.58 GB	53.91 GB	43.66 GB	Boot	Primary	
Convert to primary	E:			NTES		97.65 GB	93.19 MB	97.56 GB	None	Primary	
Change label	F: back	aup		NTES		270.44 GB	42.81 GB	227.63 GB	None	Primary	
Convert to NTFS	Disk 2	(ME	R)								*
Change drive letter	*			Unallocated		7.84 MB	0 Bytes	7.84 MB	None	Logical	
Defragment	D:新加			FAT32	1	79.12 GB	5.55 GB	73.58 GB	None	Logical	
Check partition	G:	E	Resize/Move	partition		114.31 GB	87.92 GB	26.38 GB	None	Logical	
Delete partition	H:		Copy partition	1		272.32 GB	4.74 GB	267.57 GB	None	Logical	
Servet partition		۲.	Merge partitio	n							
Wine partition		-	Convert to pri	imary							
A Explore partition			Change label								
View properties	🖂 Di	IN	Convert to N	FS			Et backup	(NTEC)			
	Basic MB	62	Change drive	lattar		97.65 GB	270.44 G	(N1F5) B			
Tools *	403.70 (change unve	ie <u>t</u> tei			1				
Rootable CD	Di	-	Derragment								
	Basic MB	29	Check partitio	n	G: 1	(NTFS)	H: (NTFS)				
Pending Operations	465.76 (-	Hide partition		11-	.51 00	2/2.52 00				
		٨,	Delete Partitio	n							
		A	Eormat partiti	on							
			Wipe partition								
	-	2	Explore partit	ion							
Resize/Move the selected partition.	Primary		View propertie	es							_



General ▼ 🐻 View ▼	🍓 Partitions 🔻 🤹 Wizard 🔻 🌇 Advanced 🔻 🚸 Help 🔻	EASEUS
o Redo Apply Refresh	Resize/Move Delete Merge Format Copy	ter Bootable CD Backup tool Upgrade
erations *	Dartition File Suctam Canacity Used Unused	Status Type
Resize/Move partition	Resize/Move partition	×
Copy partition		item Primary
Merge partition	Please specify the size and the location for the new partition.	pot Primary
Convert to primary		ne Primary
Change label	Decide size and position	ne Primary
Convert to NTFS		
Change drive letter	67317MB	une Logical
Defragment	0/31/48	
Check partition	Unallocated Space Before: 13713.7 MB	
Hide partition	Partition Size : 67317.2 MB	logical
Delete partition	0/31/2 +	Unic Cogical
Format partition	Unallocated Space After: 0.0	
Wipe partition	Cluster Size :	
Explore partition		-
View properties		
	Disk2 Unall、D:新加泰 G: (NTFS) H: (NTFS)	
ols 🔗	Basic MBR 13.3. 65.74 GB 114.31 GB 272.32 GB	
Bootable CD		
	We recommend you backup the data with EASEUS Todo Backup before operation.	
iding Operations		
	Help QK Cancel	

How to perform extend NTFS system partition without reboot:

Case: There is some unallocated space behind system partition

- 1. Select system partition, then right click system partition and choose "Resize/Move partition".
- 2. Extend system partition C: to a suitable size and click OK.
- 3. After extending system partition, you can preview it on disk map.
- 4. If you are satisfied with the operation you make, you will see the operations you do in Pending Operations. Just click "Apply".

You can also resize other NTFS partitions excluding NTFS system partition without reboot. Before that you must ensure all applications in the partition are closed.

Screenshots:



EASEUS Partition Master Hom General Image: Second sec	e Edition - Free I	For He	ome Users	Advanced 🔻 😨 Help	-			EA	
Undo Redo Apply Refresh	Resize/Move M	Nerge	Copy	Envance Con		Join our newsletter	Bootable CD	Backup tool	Upgrade
Operations	Partition		File System	Capacity	Used	Unused	Status	Туре	
Resize/Move partition Copy partition	Disk 1 (MB *: System R	IR) eservi	ed NTFS	86.26 MB	30.02 MB	56.24 MB	System	Primary	*
Merge partition	C:	<u>م</u>	NITEC	97.58 GB	53.91 GB	43.66 GB	Boot	Primary	
Convert to logical	E:		kesize/ <u>M</u> ove partition	97.65 GB	93.19 MB	97.56 GB	None	Primary	
Change label Defragment Set active	F: backup		Copy partition Merge partition	270.44 GB	42.81 GB	227.63 GB	None	Primary	*
Set active	*	0	Convert to logical	7.84 MB	0 Bytes	7.84 MB	None	Logical	
M Check partition	D: 新加卷		Change label	79.12 GB	5.55 GB	73.58 GB	None	Logical	
Explore partition	G:		Deferencet	114.31 GB	87.92 GB	26.38 GB	None	Logical	
View properties	H:		Set <u>a</u> ctive	272.32 GB	4.74 GB	267.57 GB	None	Logical	
Tools 🕆		2	Check partition						
Bootable CD			Explore partition						
Pending Operations	Disk1 Basic MBR 465.76 GB		Jew properties	E: (NTFS) 97.65 GB	F: backup 270.44 G	(NTFS) B			
	Disk2 Basic MBR D: 新加卷 (FAT32) GG			G: (NTFS) 114.31 GB 272.32 GB					
Resize Move the selected partition	🜒 Primary 🔳 I	Logica	Unallocated						

How to perform merge partitions:

- 1. Launch EaseUS Partition Master and go to the main screen.
- 2. Click the partition you want to merge on system disk, and then click Partitions and select Merge partition on toolbar. Or right click that partition on system disk and select Merge partition.
- **3**. In this Merge partition window, you should first choose two neighboring partitions in the partition layout, and then choose the merge destination by selecting a partition label.
- 4. Click OK; the program will check file system on the partition.
- 5. Click Apply, you have successfully merged the partitions.



Screenshots:

🔊 🥐 🖋 🔇	Resize,Move Delete	Merge Format Copy			Join our newsletter	Bootable CD	Backup tool	Upgrad
Operations A	Partition	File System	Capacity	Used	Unused	Status	Type	
Resize,Move partition Resize,Move partition Convert to primary Change label Change shie letter Defingment Change shiele partition Hade partition Part partition View properties View properties	 Disk 1 (HRR) Di Windows 200 P: Windows 7 C: G: Disk 2 (HRR) E: H: TOOLS I: DATA J: SUPPORT 	NTFS Resize, Move partition Copy partition Copy partition Merge partition Convert to primary Convert to primary Conge label Conge label Conge label Conge chue	41.92 G8 48.32 G8 34.40 G8 24.40 G8 24.40 G8 18.36 G8 18.36 G8 18.36 G8 18.36 G8 19.44 G8	26.65 G8 29.06 G8 28.97 G8 15.78 G8 11.71 G8 15.49 G8 2.82 G8 9.61 G8	15.27 G8 19.26 G8 5.43 G8 8.62 G8 6.65 G8 2.88 G8 15.54 G8 9.83 G8	None Boot None System None None	Primary Logical Primary Logical Primary Logical Primary Primary	
Tools A		Eprimat partition						
Bootable CD Pending Operations	Disk1 Basic MBR 149.05 GB	Explore partition Explore partition Explore partition	F: Windows 7 (N 48.32 G8	(TFS)	C: (NTFS) 34.40 G8		G: (NTFS 24.40 GB	2
	Disk2 Basic MBR 74.53 GB	: (FAT32) 8.36 GB	H: TOOLS (NTFS) 18.36 GB	1: 0/ 18.3	ATA (NTFS) 16 GB	J: SUP 19.44	PORT (FAT32 GB	2)
erge the selected partition.	a start a style	5./						

Onerations A	Partition	Ela Custam		Canacity	Unad	Unused	Chable	Turne
Desize Move partition	S Merge partition			L'ANALY	10011			type
Copy partition	🞽 Select p	artitions to merge.					None	Primary
Convert to primary Change label	Disk 1 (MBR)						Boot None	Primary Logical
Change drive letter	Partition	File System	Capacity	Used	Unused	Status		
Defragment	D: Windows	NTFS	41.92 GB	26.65 G8	15.27 G8	None	ystem	Primary
Check partition	F: Windows 7	NTFS	48.32 GB	29.06 GB	19.26 GB	None	None	Logical
Hide partition	C C	NTES	34.40 GB	28.97 GB	5.43 GB	Boot	None	Primary
Delete partition	G	NTFS	24.40 GB	15.78 GB	8.62 GB	None	None	Primary
Format partition								
Wipe partition								
Explore partition								
3 View properties								
ools A							1	
Bootable CD	Please dick OK	to continue.						
	Merge selected part	tions to: F: Windows 7		-				in the second second
Pending Operations	≜ We	recommend you backup t	the data with	EASEUS Todo Back	before op	eration.		G: (NTFS) 24.40 GB
	Help				QK	Gancel	1: SUP	ORT (FAT32)
	545K MBK 18	.36 GB	18.36 (58	18.36	GB	19.44 (GB

EaseUS Partition Master Reviewer's Guide 19

🧊 General 💌 🔢 Yew 💌	Advanced •	🔮 Help 💌					EA	SEU
🏷 🥐 🗳 📀 Undo Redo Apply Refresh					Join our newsletter	Bootable CD	Backup tool	(J) Upgrad
Operations A	Partition	File System	Capacity	Used	Unused	Status	Type	
	Disk 1 (MBR)							
Tools A	D: Windows 200	3 NTFS	90.24 G8	55.71 GB	34.53 GB	None	Primary	
Bootable CD	C:	NTES	34.40 GB	28.97 G8	5.43 GB	Boot	Primary	
	G:	NTES	24.40 G8	15.78 G8	8.62 GB	None	Logical	
Pending Operations	Disk 2 (MBR)							
Merge partition F to D: to disk 1	E:	FAT32	18.36 GB	11.71 GB	6.65 GB	System	Primary	
	H: TOOLS	NTES	18.36 GB	15.49 GB	2.88 GB	None	Logical	
	I: DATA	NTFS	18.36 GB	2.82 G8	15.54 GB	None	Primary	
	J: SUPPORT	FAT32	19.44 GB	9.61 G8	9.83 GB	None	Primary	
	Disk1 Basic MBR): Windows 2003 (NTF: 20.24 GB	C: (NTFS) 34.40 GB		G: (NTFS) 24.40 GB)		
	149.05 GB	FOIL FOO			01110 00		Ettito do	
						-		

How to perform resize dynamic volume:

- 1. Download EaseUS Partition Master and install it on your computer.
- 2. Launch EaseUS Partition Master and go to main screen.
- 3. Right click the volume you want to resize, select Resize volume.

4. Position the mouse pointer on the left partition handle to extend or shrink volume E, or you can directly put in a size number.

5. Click OK, and you will see the size change of volume E in the disk layout.

6. Click Apply to execute the operation.



Screenshots:

🚺 General 💌 🔝 Yew 💌	earthions • ;	< Iool 🔹 🎆 Miss	rd 🕶 📀 Help 💌				E	ASEU
🤣 🥐 🖋 🔇	Resize Delete Copy	dynamic volume						Backup to
Operations *	Partition	File System	Capacity	Used	Unused	Status	Type	
 Resize volume Copy dynamic volume 	I: New Volume	NTPS	39.99 GB	5.90 GB	34.09 GB	None	Primary	
Defragment Check volume Delete volume	3: New Volume	NTPS	34.99 G8	65.69 MB	34.93 G8	None	Primary	
Explore volume	E: New Volume	NTFS	10.00 GB	1.76 GB	8.25 GB	None	Simple	
	20.00 G8 /43	11.98 GB			3.91.08		3.39 08	
Tools A								
WinPE bootable disk.	Disk2 Basic MBR 30.00 GB	New Volume (NTFS) 3 GB	F: (NTFS) 6.65 GB	G: (NTFS) 9.58 GB		Un 6.4	aliocated 14 GB	
	Disk3 Basic MBR 40.00 GB	iew Volume (NTFS) 99 GB						-
	Disk4 Basic MBR 35.00 GB	iew Volume (NTFS) 99 GB						-
	Disk5 Dynamic MBR 25.00 GB	New Volume (NTFS) 00 GB	Uni	aliocated 00 GB				
	Disk6 Basic MBR 14	New Volume (NTFS) 99 (IR						-

📬 General 💌 🎫 Yew 💌	🔮 Bartitions 🔹 🔀	Iool 💌 🥳 Wizar	d 🕶 🔷 Help 🕶				E	ASEUS
🦘 🥐 🖋 📀	Resize Delete Copy dyn	namic volume						Backup too
Operations A Resize volume Copy dynamic volume	Partition Disk + (Pipk) 3: New Volume Disk 5 (Dynamic MB	File System NTPS	Capacity 34.99 GB	Used 65.69 MB	Unused 34.93 G8	Status None	Type Primary	
Derragment Check volume Delete volume Explore volume	E: New Volume 20.00 GB /29-	NTPS 11.96 GB	10.00 GB	1.76 GB	8.25 GB 3.91 GB	None	Simple	
Tools A ③ WinPE bootable disk.	Disk2 Basic MBR 30.00 GB Constant Disk3 Disk3	w Volume (NTFS)	F: (NTFS) 6.65 GB	G: (NTPS) 9.58 GB		UF 6.	naliocated 44 GB	
Pending Operations ×	Basic MBR 40.00 GB 39.99 	/ Volume (NTPS) GB / Volume (NTPS) GB						-
	Disk5 Dynamic MBR 25.00 GB	v Vol. 🧐 Besize vol GB 🙀 Copy dyg	ume Un amic volume 15	allocated 00 GB				
	Disk6 Basic MBR 15.00 GB	v Volt. M Check vol GB Qelete vol	nt me					
	C Dielez	Explore vo	olume					

2011



EASEUS Partition Master Ser	ver Edition							_1012
🧊 General 🔹 🧱 Yew 🔹	ntitions 🔹	🔀 Iool 🔹 📸 Weard 🔹	🔶 Helb 🔺				E	ASEUS
🐤 🥐 🖋 📚 Undo Redo Apply Refresh	Resize Delete C	opy dynamic volume						Backup too
Operations *	Partition	File System	Capacity	Used	Unused	Status	Type	3
Resize volume Copy dynamic volume Defragment	Resize volum	e specify the size and the locat	ion for the	new partition.		kone	Primary	
M Check volume	Participation and a	- Alian				lone	Simple	
Delete volume	-Decide size and p	Decide size and position				-	3-39 08	
Explore volume	10245MB	°					horstori	
Tools A		Up allocated for some Referen		1.400		6.4	4 GB	
WinPE bootable disk.		Partition Size :	10245	÷ me				_
Pending Operations 🔶		Unallocated Space &/ter:	15350	* MB				
		Cluster Size :	4K	.		_		_
	Disk5 Dynamic MBR 25.00 GB	E: New Volume (NTFS) 10.00 GB	Unaliocate 15.00 GB	d				
	۵	We recommend you backup the data w	th <u>EASEUS To</u>	to Backup before op	peration.			
	Help			QK	⊆ancel			
	15.00 GB	¥1177 GD						
	Primary Los	ical Simple Unallocated						

Disk & Partition Copy Wizard

The Disk Copy is designed to copy your entire disk to a new hard drive. There was a time when upgrading to a new hard drive meant hours of downloading your data, applications, and operating systems to disks; then more hours of reinstalling everything to the new hard drive. With Disk and Partition Copy Wizard, you can quickly and easily create an exact copy of your hard disk, including the operating system, applications, preferences, settings, and data.

Partition Copy is designed to back up your partitions before the partition operations applied to the hard disk to prevent any data lost from program error or some other accidental incidents.

Disk and Partition Copy Wizard can also copy dynamic volume safely to basic disk and resize it indirectly.

How to perform partition copy:

- 1. Launch EaseUS Partition Master. Select Wizard > Copy partition wizard.
- 2. Select the partition you want to copy as the source partition
- 3. Partition Copy Wizard will automatically check the partition and after check, click "Next".
- 4. Select unallocated space as a destination partition, click "Next".
- 5. Edit the destination partition. On a disk map, current size of the partition is displayed on the top of the dialog box. The map also depicts the used and unused space within the partition



and the free space surrounding the partition (if any exists). The minimum and maximum sizes that you can resize a partition appear below the map.

- 6. Click "Finish".
- 7. To preview the result on the left panel "Pending Operations". If it is right, then click "Apply".
- 8. Done.

Screenshots:

EASEUS Partition Master Home	Edition - Free For Home Use	ers				- = X		
🚺 General 🔻 🖩 View 💌 🍓 Partitions 💌 🍓 Wizard 💌 🎧 Advanced 💌 🚸 Help 💌						EASEUS		
Undo Redo Apply Refresh	Partition copy wizard					CD Backup tool Upgrade		
Operations	—					Туре		
😫 Resize/Move partition	weicome to the	Partition Copy Wiza	ra!			A		
Copy partition	Blassa coloct Dectinat	ion partition				Primary		
Merge partition	Please select Destination partition.					Primary		
Convert to logical	Disk1		_			Primary		
Defragment	Basic MBR C: (NTFS) E: (NTFS) F: backup (NTFS) 465.76 GB 97.58 GB 97.65 GB 270.44 GB					Primary *		
Set active	Partition	File System	Capacity	Used	Unusec *	Logical		
S Check partition	Disk 1 (MBR)					Logical		
View properties	*: System Reserved	NTFS	86.26 MB	30.02 MB	56.24 ME	Logical		
	C:	NTES	97.58 GB	53.80 GB	43.78 GE	Logical		
Tools 🔗	E:	NTES	97.65 GB	93.19 MB	97.56 GE			
🚱 Bootable CD	F: backup	NTES	270.44 GB	42.81 GB	227.63 GE	-		
12	🖂 Disk 2 (MBR) —							
Pending Operations	*	Unallocated	7.84 MB	0 Bytes	7.84 ME			
	D: 新加卷	FAT32	79.12 GB	5.55 GB	73.58 GE			
	G:	NTES	114.31 GB	87.92 GB	26.38 GE			
	d.				(B)			
	Please select unallocate	d space.						
	Help		< <u>B</u> ack	Next>	Quit			
We recommend closing all other applica	Primary 🔳 Logical 📃 Ur tions while running EASEUS Par	nallocated tition Master.				·		

How to perform disk copy:

- 1. Launch EaseUS Partition Master. Select Wizard > Copy disk wizard.
- 2. Select the disk you want to copy as the source disk.
- 3. Disk Copy Wizard will automatically check the source disk and after check, click Next.
- 4. Choose the Destination Disk Disk 2, and then click "Next".
- 5. Confirm to delete the partitions and data on the destination disk. In order to proceed with the operation, you should either allow EaseUS Partition Master to delete all the partitions on the destination hard disk or click Back to choose another destination hard disk.
- 6. Resize partitions on the destination disk. On a disk map, current size of the partitions on the destination Disk is displayed on the top of the dialog box. Position the mouse pointer on the left or right partition handle; the mouse pointer changes to a double-headed arrow and drag the handle to the partition size you want. Click Next.
- 7. The destination disk information is displayed. Then click Finish to end disk copy.
- 8. To preview the result on the left panel "Pending Operations". If it is right, then click "Apply".
- 9. Done.



Screenshots:

3 EASEUS Partition Master Home Edition - Free For Home Users	X
📢 General 🔻 💹 View 🔻 🧇 Disk 🔻 🥪 Wizard 🔻 🔀 Advanced 🔻 💠 Help 👻	EASEUS
Undo Redo Apply Re Disk copy wizard	ootable CD Backup tool Upgrade
Copy disk Copy disk Copy disk Please select Destination disk. Please select Destination disk. Disk2 D	vstem Primary Boot Primary None Primary None Primary
Yvew properties 405.76 GB Tools Drive Size Model Disk 1 465.76 GB WDC WD50 00AAD5-00598 ATA Bus	None Logical None Logical None Logical None Logical
Please dick Next to continue	
Belp <back next=""> Quit</back>	J
We recommend closing all other applications while running EASEUS Partition Master.	

EASEUS Partition Master	Home Edition - Free For Home Users			x x
🚺 General 🔻 🔚 View	💌 🧶 Disk 🔻 🙀 Wizard 💌 🌇 Advanced 💌 🚸 Help 💌		EA	SEUS
Undo Redo Apply Re	Disk copy wizard	lootable CD	Backup tool	(Upgrade
Operations	Welcome to the Disk Copy Wizard!	atus	Туре	
Copy disk Copy disk Copy disk Ulete all partitions Wipe disk Rebuild MBR Surface test Ulew properties	The destination drive you chose contains some partitions that might have useful data. The operation is possible only if the destination hard disk is empty. In order to proceed with the operation, you should either allow EASEUS Partition Master to delete all the partitions on the destination hard disk or cick Back and choose another destination hard disk.	ystem Boot None None	Primary Primary Primary Primary	* *
Tools	Delete partitions on the destination hard disk.	None None None None	Logical Logical Logical Logical	
Pending Operations	No, I do not want to delete partitions.			
We recommend closing all othe	Keep the destination hard disk partitions and data.You should choose another destination hard disk			

Partition Recovery Wizard



Partition Recovery Wizard included into EaseUS Partition Master completely protects your partition, allowing you to recover deleted or lost partitions due to a hardware or software failure. Together with Partition Manager, Copy Wizard and other useful features, you can do mostly anything you want on hard disk with EaseUS Partition Master.

You must have this Partition Recovery Wizard if you care for safety of your partition and wish to be fully armed and ready for any personal, hardware or software failure, virus attack, or hacker's intrusive destruction partition loss. You can recover the deleted or lost partition with Partition Recovery Wizard - a reliable partition recovery tool.

How to recover partition:

- 1. Run EaseUS Partition Master, click "Wizard">"Partition recovery wizard".
- 2. Click "Next" to continue

There are two recovery modes: Automatic and Manual.

Automatic recovery mode to recover deleted or lost partitions:

Step 1: Select Automatic recovery mode and click "Next" to continue.

Step 2: Partition Recovery Wizard will search deleted or lost partitions on the unallocated space of all hard disks. After the search is completed, select the partitions which you want to recover and click "Next" to continue (You can double click the partition to explore the content to see whether it is the one you want to recover).

If Partition Recovery Wizard cannot find deleted or lost partitions with Automatic mode, you can choose "Complete search mode" of Manual mode or "Finish searching".

Step 3: You can see the recovered partitions which are marked with green dot on the disk map.

Step 4: Click "Proceed" to apply partition recovery and get the lost or deleted partitions back.

Manual recovery mode to recover deleted or lost partitions:

Step 1: Select Manual recovery mode and click "Next" to continue.

Step 2: Choose the unallocated space where you want to recover deleted or lost partitions from and click "Next" to continue.

Step 3: Choose search mode (There are two search modes: Fast and Complete), and then click "Next" to continue.

Step 4: Partition Recovery Wizard will search deleted or lost partitions on the selected unallocated space. Once a deleted volume is found, it will be displayed in the volume list (You



can double click the partition to explore the content to see whether it is the one you want to recover). Select the partitions you want to recover and click "Proceed" to continue.

Step 5: After Partition Recovery is proceeded, the deleted or lost partitions have been recovered.

Chapter 3

Other Features

Resize dynamic volume - resize dynamic volume without data loss.

Support command line - for easier disk management and run a batch file with no need for program running.

Repair RAID-5 volume - repair RAID-5 by reconstructing the data of the failed member on another disk.

Convert FAT partition to NTFS - to utilize the advantages of NTFS.

Wipe data on unallocated space - to offer a safer space for the new data.

Disk surface test - check or find bad sectors.

Convert primary to logical and vice versa - convert a primary volume to logical to create a fifth volume on a disk with 4 existed primary volumes.

Defragmentation - speed up your computer.

Chapter 4

Frequently Asked Questions about EaseUS Partition Master

Q: Why the program considers "bad disk" as the first hard disk when running EaseUS Partition Master under Windows 2000.

A: There's no Service Pack 4 under your Windows 2000.

Q: Both Linux and windows are installed; I established primary partition in front of the system partition. After that, I can enter neither of the two operating systems. Why?

A: It is caused by the mechanism to leading procedure of Linux operating system itself. It may destroy the leading order and Cause the unavailability of both Linux and window if you establish a new partition on condition that both Linux and windows are installed.

Q: There are two kinds of Windows operating systems respectively under different partitions. After entering Windows 2000, I ran EaseUS Partition Master, resized/moved the partition the system lies. Meanwhile, I established a new partition. Then I can enter Windows 2000 normally after restarting the computer. However, it breaks down on the landing interface for quite a long time. Please tell me what's the problem?

A: Both Your operations of resizing/moving the partition the system lies and establishing a new partition result the problem which are Caused by the mechanism of the operating system itself.

Q: Both Windows XP and Windows VISTA are installed, the partition that Windows XP lies is in the cylinder 1024 of the front area of hard disk. While if I only resize/move the partition of Windows XP that is beyond cylinder 1024(about 7G), after that, I cannot enter Windows XP, the system prompts that "ntldr lost" Why?

A: Since Boot Manager of Windows VISTA doesn't agree with Interrupt 13. Thus, to resize or move the system partition beyond cylinder 1024 will Cause the operating system cannot be found by Boot Manger of Windows VISTA.

Q: Sometimes, after I establish, resize or move the partition, but the partition hasn't drive letter, the procedure prompts "Update system information failed".

A: The operating system cannot update information in time accidentally.

Hardware requirements

EaseUS Partition Master requires a computer with at least X86 or compatible CPU with main frequency 500 MHz, a standard PC system with mouse, keyboard and color monitor, and the capability of the RAM memory equal or larger than 512MB, CD-R/RW, DVD-R/RW, DVD+R/RW or DVD+R DL drive for bootable media creation.

System requirements

EaseUS Partition Master provides support of the following operating systems: Windows 2000 Professional and Server/Advanced Server SP4, Windows XP Home Edition and Professional 32 bit and 64 bit Edition, Windows Vista 32 bit and 64 bit Edition, Windows Server 2003 32 bit and 64 bit Standard and Enterprise Edition, Windows Small Business Server 2003, Windows Home Server, Windows Server 2008 32 bit and 64 bit Standard, Enterprise and Datacenter Edition, Windows Web Server 2008, Windows 7 SP1 & Windows Server 2008 R2 SP1.

Please note that the Home and Professional version cannot support all server operating systems. You can refer to versions comparison for more details.



Supported file systems & hard disk types

EaseUS Partition Master supports the following file systems: FAT12, FAT16, FAT32, NTFS, EXT2 and EXT3.

IDE, EIDE, SATA, ESATA, ATA, SCSI, iSCSI, USB disk, and Firewire disk are all supported by EaseUS Partition Master. EaseUS Partition Master can support 8TB+ hard disk and 32 disks at most. EaseUS Partition Master can also support removable device, such as flash drive, memory card, memory stick and so on.

EaseUS Partition Master supports dynamic disk - resize & copy dynamic volume and GPT disks.

Chapter 5

About EaseUS

EaseUS, located in China and America, is a leading provider of storage management and data recovery solutions for millions of private and business users in more than 180 countries and areas. With years of experience, EaseUS software and service have been one of the pioneers in these fields.

Technical Support

For more information about EaseUS Partition Master, please visit our website: http://www.partition-tool.com/

If you still cannot find what you are looking for and need further assistance, we encourage you to contact EaseUS Technical Support by <u>support@easeus.com</u>.

Contact Information

Sales Contact: sales@easeus.com

Product Support: support@easeus.com

Media Contact: media@easeus.com

EaseUS Partition Master Reviewer's Guide | 18